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THE MAF!YLAND NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

T 2 8787 Georgia Avenue ¢ Silver Spring, Maryland 20810-3760

’ / == f =
Date: V‘[[«f;/ 05
o /

MEMORANDUM
TO: .~ Robert Hubbard, Director
- Department of Permitting Services
FROM: | Gwen Wright, Coordinator . LN
' Historic Preservation !
,, ) C . . o - o
SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit - | / f /‘j(r,/ _ [37“) c 7) y. 7):& 0

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the attached
application for an Historic Area Work Permit. This application was:

>( Appro(red

Approved with Conditions:

and HPC Staﬁ‘ will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the apphcant s applying
for a building permit with DPS; and

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

v Y - U,
Applicant: '-\V/w (\ { ,,'/7’{ 1?-.-#, £

Address: /(7 (g’(nfl /\Ll/l 7(?’ (/(1/, Dz / 4/ & rw—r‘//. r'/ )& //rj £ K?\

and subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County Department
of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
Montgomery County DPS Field Services Office at 240-777-6210 or online @ permits.
emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks following
completion of work. -
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
Adaress: 19820 White Ground Road | Meceting Date: 06/25/03
Applicant:  Paul Chretien ' Répm‘t Date: 06/18/03
Resource:  Boyds Historic District Public Notice: 06/11/03
Review: HAWP Tax Credit: No
Case Number: 18/08-03C Staff: Corri Jimenez
PROPOSAL: Construction of two utility buildings

RECOMMEND: Approve

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Bozds Historic District, Master Plan Historic District #18/08
STYLE: 19" century vernacular

DATE: c. 1850-1936

The Boyds Historic District is a significant site within Montgomery County because
~ of its cohesive grouping of residential, religious, and commercial structures that" are
characteristic of a 19™ century agricultural town. Founded by Col. James A. Boyd, the
town was conveniently located for farmers along the B & O railroad who were
transporting produce for shipment, and in addition, many of the first dwellings in Boyds
were these railroad workers.

The design, setting, and building materials of the existing buildings in the district
have not changed significantly since their original construction. The Boyds Historic
District, from its originally mill era buildings to eventually B & O railroad era buildings,
very much recalls a sense of place circa 1900 as a rural Maryland agricultural
community.

PROPOSAL

The applicant owns an L-shaped lot that is 88,000 square feet (2 acres) in size,
and partially located behind an existing c¢. 1900 2-story farmhouse. The applicant is
-proposing construction of two wood-sided, board-and-batten utility buildings with
standing seam metal roofs.

PP A PSR TUR - P PP,



o [‘arm storage building (A) will be 30° x 34’ and be located 25’ from the back
property line (see Circle 4). This building will have a side door, two skylights
facing away from the historic district as well as two roll-up metal overhead
doors (see Circle 5).

e Farm utility building (B), the second building, will also be made of board-and-
batten with a standing seam metal roof, although will be larger (see Circle 7-
8). This building will be 30° x 41" with an attached 20’ x 35’ lean-to shed
addition that is not as wide as the main part of the building. Like the other
building, this one will also have metal roll-up overhead doors — a total of three
—and atotal of four skylights facing away from the road/adjoining property.
Single entry doors will be located on two sides of the building.

Both buildings will be situated on concrete slab foundations. All the skylights
punctuating the roofs of the buildings will face away from the historic scenic right-of-
way.

BACKGROUND

The applicant was approved in March 2002 for a Historic Area Work Permit
(HPC Cases No. 18/08-02A, 18/08-02C) to construct a 2-story house with a side 1-%
addition as well as a 28’x 32’ 2-story barn. The Montgomery County Board of Appeals
heard this case in September 2002 where the design was finalized.

On April 23", the applicant proposed to construct a 41°x 66’ metal-sheathed,
utility farming building that would be placed on a poured concrete slab foundation with a
standing seam metal roof. The HPC approved it with conditions stating that the building
be no larger than 20°x 30’, and be constructed with wood board-and-batten siding with a

standing seam metal roof (HPC Case No. 18/08-03A). After the hearing, the application’

went through a reconsideration by the applicant to the HPC on May 28" for the same
construction, though the reconsideration was denied by the commission (see minutes,
Circle 9-28). During this meeting, the commission asked the applicant to rearrange his
design into smaller buildings that enable him to get his needed square footage, instead of
designing one large building.

After the hearing, the applicant met with HPC staff on June 4" to review possible
designs of historic farm buildings. HPC staff showed the applicant various historic farm
building types with roof designs from shed to gable (see Circle 29-32). What the
applicant is proposing in this Historic Area Work Permit is the product from that
meeting.

STAFF DISCUSSION

The Boyds Historic District is an excellent example of a traditional Maryland
agricultural community. Staff finds what the applicant is proposing acceptable as new
construction within the historic district, as the buildings are very simplistic and modest.




In addition, grouping the two buildings currently proposed with the previously approved
barn, creates a grouping of outbuildings that is historically typical in farming areas.

According to the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation, these
guidelines state that new construction should be “differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic
integrity of the property and its environinent.” Staff finds this project appropriate since it
the new utility buildings that are proposed include details (such as the skylights) that
separate them from other historic buildings within the district.

Overall, the two new outbuildings are a substantial improvement compared to
what the applicant originally submitted in April with a 41°x 66 metal utility building.
The building materials chosen are found currently in the district, omitting the metal roll-
up overhead doors and skylights. During the June 4™ meeting, the applicant asked if
skylights would be acceptable, and HPC staff replied that they would need to face away
from the scenic right-of-way.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being
consistent with Chapter 24A-8(b) 3:

The proposal would enhance or aid in the protection, preservation and public or private utilization
of the historic site or historic resource located within an historic district in a manner compatible
with the historical; archaeological, architectural or cultural value of the historic site or historic
district in which an historic resource is located.

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards #9 & 10:

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy historic materials
that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated from the old and shall be
compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the historic integrity
of the property and its environment.

New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that
if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its
environment would be unimpaired.

with the general conditions applicable to all Historic Area Work Permits that the
applicant shall also present any permit sets of drawings to HPC staff for review and
stamping prior to submission for permits and shall arrange for a field inspection by the
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS), Field Services Office,
five days prior to commencement of work, and within two weeks following completion
of work.
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THE CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue ¢ Silver Spring, Maryland 20810-3760

Date: /. f/ / ECE//C 5
7

MEMORANDUM
TO: Historic Area Work Permit Applicants _ % A P /8 /0 o "
FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator . ]\ : D (/ ) 15’— Q -

Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application - Approval of Application/Release of
Other Required Permits

Enclosed is a copy of your Historic Area Work Permit application, approved by the Historic
Preservation Commission at its recent meeting, and a transmittal memorandum stating conditions
(if any) of approval.

You may now apply for a county building permit from the Department of Permitting Services
(DPS) at 255 Rockville Pike, second floor, in Rockville. Please note that although your work has
‘been approved by the Historic Preservation Commission, it must also be approved by DPS before
work can begin.

When vou file for your building permit at DPS, you must take with you the enclosed forms. as
well as the Historic Area Work Permit that will be mailed to you directly from DPS. These forms

are proof that the Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed your project. For further

information about filing procedures or materials for your county building permit review, please
call DPS at 240-777-6370.

If your project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your
building permit or even after the work has begun, please contact the Historic Preservation
Commission staff at 301-563-3400.

Please also note that you must arrange for a field inspection for conformance with your approved
HAWP plans. Please inform DPS/Field Services at 240-777-6210 or online @ permits.emontgo-
mery.org of your anticipated work schedule.

Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your project!

C:\hawpapr.wpd
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THE | MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
i 2 8787 Georgia Avenue ® Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

Date: l/// Zf’/ 0%
77

MEMORANDUM

TO: ~ Robert Hubbard, Director _
Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator
Historic Preservation (; N

SUBJECT:  Historic Area Work Permit IJKM“J g / @é{“"/ 6B Dps# &/

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the attached
application for an Historic Area Work Permit. This application was:

2: | Appro;ed

Approved with Conditions:

and HPC Staff will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the applicant’s applying
for a building permit with DPS; and

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

™ A
Applicant: )//Q ol ( iy (7»7/-, £ 4y

32 (2 f L ’ / N
address [T 970 Wit Copu  Po dn/, ovd ¢ IS

and subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery Codnty Department
of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
Montgomery County DPS Field Services Office at 240-777-6210 or online @ permits.
emontgomery.org prior to commencement of work and not more than two weeks following
completion of work. '
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL GAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDUM

DaTE: (/00>
TO: Local Advisory Panel/Town Government

FROM: Historic Preservation Section, M-NCPPC

Michele Naru, Historic Preservation Planner A TOH @ U
Anne Fothergill, Historic Preservation Planner H/ﬂ’ vt / C/@ff* 03¢
Corri Ji , Historic P tion Pl b NPT

orri Jimenez, Historic Preservation Planner Q@ D p/\jjg ﬁ

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Applications - HPC Decision

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this project on_/ 67 £/ 0 //\’/{L:—f\—g e 344? b@’/
A copy of the HPC decision is enclosed for your information. %@’,&‘0 5 _
¢

Thank you for providing your comments to the HPC.. Community involyemeflt is a key
component of historic preservation in Montgomery County. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call this office at (301)563-3400.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING, 8787 GEORGIA AVENUE, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
WWW.MnCppce.org
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
ﬁ 8787 Georgia Avenue ® Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760

(301) 495-4605

Montgomery County Planning Board
May 28, 2003 Office of the Chairman

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director
Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator
Historic Preservation

SUBJECT:  Historic Area Work Permit  18/08-03A RECONSIDERATION
DPS No. 301668

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the attached
application for a Historic Area Work Permit. This application was:

Approved ___X__ Denied | Approved with Conditions:
and subject to the general conditions that 1) HPC Staff will review and stamp the construction
drawings prior to the applicant’s applying for a building permit with DPS.

* THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL
UPON ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: Paul Chretien
8533 Horseshoe Lane
Potomac, MD 20854
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me. I think the fact that you can reuse the windows and
then rebuilt the doors to the same style seems like it would
work. So, I'd like to make a motion that -- let's see, for
the reconsideration we will agree with Staff on the
suggestion that you would rebuild the doors as they were
with -- reusing the windows, but you'll rebuild the doors
with new wood.

MR. HARBIT: Second.

MS. VELASQUEZ: Ail right, any discussion? Aall
those in favor, please raise your right hand. The motion
passes unanimously. Thank you. |

MR. MILLS: Thanks.

MS. VELASQUEZ: The next case on the agenda is
Case D, another reconsideration. 1Is there a Staff report on
it?

MS. JIMENEZ: Yes. Just to give the heads-up to

\

|| the Staff report, I have included my orig -- since this is a

reconsideration, I included my original Staff report as well

|| as the minutes that happened previously. The only concern

that has been stressed by actual residents in the

neighborhood is that they testified at the last HPC meeting

)

on April 23rd and wanted to make sure that their voice was

|| heard during this reconsideration.

I have some physical pictures, if I could find my

disk._ This is just those doors we just saw. The caée that

®
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we're hearing is a new utility building at 19820 White
Ground Road. Again,‘the staff report says’everything as
well as the minutes. I hope all the Commissioners saw it.
This is just to give you a visual big picture screen of what
the area looks like. This is the lot. Previously, a new
house and two-story garage has been approved for this
particular property, and now he wants to‘construct a utility
building. I've handed out new information that the
applicant has provided Staff and I hope that you haQe time
to look through‘that.

This is the Hyattstown Volunteer Fire Department.

That was a project that was approved in 1996. One thing

that I noticed that the applicant was -- disagreed with me

with was that I was basically showing the footprint of this
building not as much as height. I know that it's a lot
larger than what he's proposing. And this_is a historic
building located in Boyds Historic District that we were
using as an example of something that would be more
compatible than the metal building that he is proposing.
These are adjacent properties within the historic

district that sandwich his lot. This is -- if you're

| looking at the lot, this is the building on the left and

| then this is the house on the right. This is the. rear of it

and this -- the back of his property will be looking out at

this outbuilding. And, again, I want to stress that it's a

(0
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metal outbuilding that's 41 feet by 66. And I think the
applicant is here to testify or give you ény comments.

MS. VELASQUEZ: Great. Any questions of Staff?
Will the applicant like to step forward, please? Hi, how
are you today?

MR. CHRETIEN: Fine, thank you. How are you all?

MS. VELASQUEZ: Have a seat and please state your
name for the record.

MR. CHRETIEN: Péul Chretien.

ﬁs. VELASQUEZ: Thank you. 'You heard the Staff
report and we are in receipt of the letter you just
submitted -- the Commission is. What do you have to add,
what comments do you want to say about Staff's report?

MR. CHRETIEN: Okay, about the Staff report,
should we go over the letter, because I pretty much have it
all in the letter, if you want me to read the leﬁter -

MS. VELASQUEZ: If you would not read it
completely; yes, because most of us have just browsed it.

MR. CHRETIEN: Okay, do you want me to read --

MS. VELASQUEZ: Just hit -- why don't you hit your
high points and tell us what you really want us to remember.

MR. CHRETIEN: Okay, I mean I guess the high
points are that I really need this accessory building, which
is sort of like a -- it's going to be a garage, but it's not

going to be a garage that I'm going to have close to my

®
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house where I can access it every day. It's more of a
storage building that I need to put my, you know, mechanical
and personal and material things. Sort of like I've got
woodworking tools, I have metalworking tools, I've got
lawnmowing equipment, I've got a compact tractor, I've got
motorcycles, I've got compact cars, I've got SUV's, I've got
pick—up-truéks, I've got antique race cars, and I've got a
fishing boat. So, I've got a bunch of stuff.

All the stuff I have is worth more than the house
that I want to build, so that's basically the idea for my
little -- well, it's not that little. It's a utility
building, and I've furnished a picture of the exact size of
the utility building, which is on Falls Road in Potomac,
Maryland that they're using to house 25 golf carts. This
building is 41 by 66. It's the exact same building.

MS. VELASQUEZ: ‘Whefe is this building located?

MR. CHRETIEN: This is on Falls Road --

MS. VELASQUEZ: 1Is it on a private residential
property? |

MR. CHRETIEN: No, it's the Falls Road Golf
Course; the building to house the golf carts.

MS. VELASQUEZ

Okay, thank you.
MR. CHRETIEN: If you look at it, you can see the
golf carts, you know, in the little opening right there.

And I've done this building pretty much on the

©
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property 12 feet from the fence. So, this is whét it looks
like after it gets built, you know, maybe with a couple of
windows in it, and 12 feet from the fence with no leland
cypress trees or nothing.

And the last picture here is -- if you're-putting
like six-foot high.cypress trees on it, this thing is going
to get hidden within a year. So, no neighbor is going to
see it. This was really -- this is what the building is
going to look like I'd say about a year or two down the
road. |

Continuing on, where I'm planning on putting this
building is in a gully, so I've got a picture of what it
looks like from the neighbor's property -- of what it will
look like. This is a picture taken from the neighbor's
yard. 1It's completely hidden and right thefe through the

opening, there's a bunch of logs that I've piled there

basically to be cleared. I think we had a little run-in

where I took down some trees which I wouldn't -- which,
basically I'm not disputing that I took down trees in order
to build a house and the barn, but they're there and that's
pretty much where the building would go. 1It's -- you can't
even see the area from the neighbor's house where this
building would go. It's completely covered. It's about 250
feet away.

MS. VELASQUEZ: This little building that's here

'
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now.

MR. CHRETIEN: That is on the neighbor's property.
This is --

MS. VELASQUEZ: That is the neighbor's property.

MR. CHRETIEN: That is their barn. There's a
little area right here where my finger is -~

MS. VELASQUEZ: 1In the -~ basically in the white
spot that looks like a little -~ area ~--

MR. CHRETIEN: There's abéut 10 logs right
there --

MS. VELASQUEZ: 1 see.

MR. CHRETIEN: -- and that's where the building
would go. It's in that little opening that you can
basicaliy see --

MS. VELASQUEZ: And this picture was taken from
the neighbor's property --

MR. CHRETIEN: Today. I took this picture today.

MS. VELASQUEZ: I'm just trying to get the
perspective.

MR. CHRETIEN: Right. Also, where this building

is going to go is about 10 feet or 15 feet down the hill in

| the gully in a gorge. So, it's not -- it's not going to be

a high monstrous building like taking a picﬁure of the fire
station that Corrie used as her comparison. This building

has walls that are 20 feet tall. It's 27 feet tall in the

(2
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center. And the very first picture here; this is the
building and there's a little side building attached to the
building that you.guys approved. This has eight-foot tall
walls right here. So, there's a big difference between‘ah
eight-foot tall wall, which is what mine's going to have,
and these 20-foot tall walls of this -- of this fire
station.

So, I think looking at this one -- at the fire
station, you can see where the windows are. The windows are
eight feet. That'; the height of my building, where these
windows are. So, it's not like I'm building this huge
monstrous skyscraper in everybody's backyard. Nobody'é

going to be able to see this building; especially from the

-street. And the only neighbors that are going to be

affected are the ones where I took that picture today. So,
it's going to be completely in the gully. They're going to
be looking over the top of it. If they're worried about
ﬁheir vista, they're not going to have anything ruined
whatsoever.

| So, basically what I'm trying to say here is that
I definitely need a building to put my stuff in. I have --
right now I've got eight personal vehicles. That ~-- you

know, I'm down to one. vehicle because every single one of

| them is in the shop. And I'm in the construction business.

I need a vehicle to drive around in, and I have all these

0
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other cars sort of like as spares. I don't have a new car.
They're all used and I do have a collection of antique race
cars and motorcycles and, you know, this and that and I want
to house them all there under roof. I don't want to have to
be forced to keep this stuff outside. That's kind of
ridiculous, you know, to be able to keep my stuff outside.

I mean, I don't mind keeping a tractor under a
tarp, but my valuable possessions, and that's what I -- you
know, that's really why I want to build this building. i
have no intention of storing construction equipment, lumber,
delivery trucks, any of this other stuff inside this
building. I'm not going to be running a construction
company out of this site. This is going to be my house
where I'm going to be living and I want peace and quiet just
like everybody else. I want to be able to ride horsés
again, which I used to do in my youth. And that's basically
where I'm coming from.

So, I've written this letter to counter, you know,
the uproar of the neighborhood. They'fe thinking that I'm
going to be building some kind of a -- a lumber storage
facility/building which is not the case. This is just to
store my cars and my woodworking tools and myi—— and really
if you're looking at this building here, it's a pretty small
building in comparison to the site. I have an 88,000 square

foot lot. The building I'm talking about building is 41 by

@
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66. If you take the number -- if you can calculate that,
the numbers come out to 2.8 percent of the 88,000 square
feet. Two point eight percent. That is nothing. That is
absolutely nothing.

Today's developers -- builders are taking postage
stamp lots in Arlington, Bethesda, Chevy Chase, Vienna --
you name it -- and they're putting huge mansions on them and
they're covering 35 percent area of the lot. All my
buildings combined; the house, the barn, and the garage I'm
not even going to be covering five percent of the land. I'm
not covering anything. Basically, this is an uproar over
nothing. I'm nqt covering any area. I just want to be able
to store my stuff and that's it.

MS. ANAHTAR: Excuse me. Can I say something?

MS. VELASQUEZ: Yes.

MS. ANAHTAR: I think the point is not the size of
the building, but rather what the look. It looks too
industrial for -- historic --

MR. CHRETIEN: Okay, now I have no problem -- I
have no problems with changing the looks of it, but it did
turn out to be this size because in the past it was
recommended that I build a 20 by 30. You can't even park
one car in a 20-foot depth building. So, you're talking
about three cars that have to be very compact by the time

you take -- for the walls and everything, you're talking
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about parking three VW's in there.
MS. ANAHTAR: Yeah, but with this design and
proportions, it looks big.
MR. CHRETIEN: Right.
MS. ANAHTAR: And it's not pleasing at all.
MR. CHRETIEN: OKkay. Yeah, I understand. But it

will be completely covered and nobody will see it. It will

be in the gully. It will be in the gorge. And if you want

-- you know, I don't mind to going to more expensive type
siding or whatevér, you know. Metal happened to --

MR. HARBIT: What I hear you saying is that'you
don't have a problem with the material selection --

MR. CHRETIEN: I do have a problem, but in order
to -- I understand that I'm in a historic district even
though there's nothing there yet. I haven't put anything
there yet. I'm just trying to get permission to build this
thing in order to be able to house my equipment -- my
vehicles and my equipment.

Now, metal happens to be the cheapest way to go,
you know. Putting something like out of oak, you're talking
about a lot of money because it's a lot more 1abor intensive
and the materials cost a lot more. But I'm willing to
listen to reason in order to be able to get, you know, what
I want, which is --

MR. BURSTYN: That's kind of the line. I'm Lee

o
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Burstyn; I'm new to the Commission so I wasn't here when you
were here before in April, so I'm hearing this new and what
I'm hearing from yoﬁ is that you've got.a lot of important
stuff to store. And when I look at this.shed -- and I can
ask you, and since it's automobiles -- is this a Ferrari-
type shed or is this a Kia-type shed, and to me it looks
more like the Kia-type shed. And you have the opportunity,
since you're in the construction business, to really do a
nice building that conforms to the area if you chose to do
so and it would be more of a showplace instead of something
behind the bushes.

MR. CHRETIEN: Well, the problem with wood -- and
I'l1l be perfectly frank with you -- it looks great when it's
first put up, but if it's not maintained, it looks like you
know what, and I don't want to use that word tonight. But

it starts to deteriorate as far as the -- the attractiveness

| is concerned. So, that's why most buildings like this are

metal. But I'm willing to listen to the Commission tonight
and -- I don't have any choice basically. I'm planning on
building in an area that's protected by the Historic

Preservation Committee, so I have to listen. And I'm

'willing to basically do it out of wood. It's a lot more

| expensive for me to put it -- to put the building in out of

wood. A lot more. We're not talking about $1,000 here or

$2,000 —-
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MR. BURSTYN: You also have important things in

34

there. Like I said you're concerned about not just want it

| looks like when it's brand new, but how it's going to look

in the future and how it's going to enhance the historic
area instead of subtract from it.

MR. CHRETIEN: I understand.

MR. BURSTYN: And it's your choice and as
especially a contractor to pick something that is compatible
with the area like I said is very nice to keep your nice
stuff,.

MR. CHRETIEN: Yeah, I've got nice stuff, but a
lot of this nice stuff gets manufactured in metal buildings,
believe it or not. The metal buildings are the most |
economical way to get the square footage, and they're not
using wood buildings in order to manufacture these expensive
items. So, we're trying to protect these items from the
elements. Moisture is really a damaging factor and if
you're building something out of board-and-batten, you have
moisture penetration, so you have to put a sub-sheathing
with a vapor barrier before you put the board-and-batten on,
so you've got three layers versus just the metal --

MR. BURSTYN: ' Well --

MS. VELASQUEZ: Excuse me just for a second. I
think we're getting off track here. This is a

reconsideration of a denial to build a building in the first

@
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place.

MR. CHRETIEN: Right, that's correct.

MS. VELASQUEZ: I do not think we're even close to
a stage as to what it should be made of, since at this point
it is legally not going to be made, ckay?

Now, can we address whether or not this building
is appropriate for this site, given our previous hearings on
it.

MS. WATKINS: I have one more item to add; that

we're not allowed to take into consideration any plantings

that you would use as screenings, because they -- the trees

could die or whatever could happen to them. So, we really
have to look at it as if there are -- there is no screening
there from the neighbors.

MR. CHRETIEN: Yeah, what if, you know, any trees
that got -- that were dead would die within two or three
years got replaced? I mean --

MS. WATKINS: Well, we just can't --

MS. WILLIAMS: We're judging the building -- value
of the building; not how it's well hidden behind --

MR. FULLER: From my perspective, I mean Boyds is
an area you have houses, you have wbrking people, and you
had a lot of their places whefe they worked side by side.
The size of the building doesn't bother me too badly. It is

an issue of what -- the design and the way it feels. So, if
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the fact that if you feel you need a 40 by 60 facility, I
don't really have a major problem with that so long as it's
set appropriately on the property and that it looks like
it's harmonious with the neighborhood.

I don't disagree with the Commissioners that a
metal skinned building probably is not necessarily the right
thing. I don't have.a problem with a metal roof per se, but
I really think it's the design of the boilding that I'm not
happy with the way it's being proposed right now. 1It's a
very streamlined ranch looking facility stuck in behind your
property. You know, it could even be more prominent and
made a feature of the.overall property. I don't have a
problem -- I don't feel it has to be hidden. I just think
that it'has fo be something'that feels like it fits together

with the overall property, and I don't think we're there

{ right now.

MR. HARBIT: I would agree. I don't think we're
trying to deny you the use of your property. What we are
trying to do is to make sure that the scale and massing of
what gets built there énd the materials that are used are
appropriate for a historic district. A long wide flat
narrow metal shed doesn't work in this neighborhood in this
historic district.

I think we would be open to considering a

diffefent scale and massing, as Staff has recommended, and

@
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that the material be wood, which is consistent with the
historic district.  But what I hear you saying is that you
are requesting that we reconsider our'denial of the Quonset
hut style metal building/garage that you had proposed.

Is that right?

MR. CHRETIEN: The only -- the only --

MR. HARBIT: So that the request is that we
reconsider that denial. |

MS. WILLIAMS: Correct.

MS. VELASQUEZ: That's correct. VYou're asking
that we reconsider the denial of that particular
application, is that correct?

MR. CHRETIEN: I don't know if I --

MS. VELASQUEZ: I mean, you are not submitting a
new application tonight. You are saying --

MR. CHRETIEN: No, I --

MS. VELASQUEZ: -- this is the application I
submitted before -- |

MR. CHRETIEN: Right.

MS. VELASQUEZ: -- and your answer didn't make me
happy, so could you revisit this, is that correct?

MR. CHRETIEN: The only -- I don't mind
redesigning any way you'd like it with any type of skin you
like it,'but I do need the square footage, and the 20 by 30

that was proposed is completely unacceptable.

e
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MR. HARBIT: I would suggest that you work with
staff to figure out how mucﬁ floor area of storage you need
and work with Staff to come up with a building or a
collection of buildings that are appropriately placed and
appropriately scaled and built out of the appropriate
materials for this historic disﬁrict. And --

MS. WILLIAMS: And then --

MR. HARBIT: -- bring that application --

MS. VELASQUEZ: And that would be a new
application. |

MR. HARBIT: Because then we'll have --

MS. VELASQUEZ: It would be a whole new
application.

MR. HARBIT: Then we'll have something that you
could --

MS. VELASQUEZ: And then your neighbors would have
a chance to speak to that again, as they did the last time."

MR. CHRETIEN: All right, I don't follow what I'm
-- what you're requesting. I need -- I need --

MS. VELASQUEZ: Okay, what we need to do -- okay,
let's take this in order. First of all, we ne;d a motion on

this request for reconsideration and then we can go on with

| further ideas for the applicant.

MR. FULLER: I'll make a motion to deny the

request.

B




FORMFED (@ PENGAD . 1-800-631-6989

jd

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18 .

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MS. WILLIAMS: Second.

3%

MS. VELASQUEZ: All right, those in favor of the
motion, please raise your right hand. The motion passes
unanimously.

Now, I think what we were hearing is if you would
like to work with Staff or your own architect or whoever to
come up with a different plan for a different building on
your property, you can submit a new application for
something that you think would be more acceptable to the
Commission and the neighbors.

MR. CHRETIEN: Now, am I hearing that the size is
a problém? Is that what I'm hearing or is it --

| MS. VELASQUEZ: The design, the siding, just about
everything is wrong with that from what I heard all the
Commissions stating --

MS. WRIGHT: I think what I am hearing is the
Commissioners are saying they can foresee a design where the
site -- a design where the size, the square footage you're
looking for, might be doable. But it needs to be a
differently designed building. i mean, maybe it's an L-
shaped building. Maybe it's two buildings. But it isn't
necessarily one -- the one building you proposed to date.
The square footage doesn't seem to be the problem.

u»MS. WILLIAMS: Well, I wouldn't say that

necessarily. It may not be a problem, but it could very

D,
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well also be a problem. I mean, we can't judge it on what
you've giVen us today, because it's not appropriately
designed. But if you come back with something more
appropriately designed -- a larger scale building than.what
we had recommended at the last hearing -- maybe it's
acceptable, but it may not be acceptable as well.

MS. VELASQUEZ: Okay, I think we've given you some
guidance. Staff is usually always ready to help you and I
think you'll find they're an enormous wealth --

MR. CHRETIEN: Right. I don't -- I don't follow
exactly where we're going to go with this, as far as the
style of the building is going to be concerned. I'm willing
to redesign the building, you know, to try.to satisfy all of
you, buf -- but --

| MS. VELASQUEZ: You just have to satisfy most of
us.

MS. WILLIAMS: One thing you need to keep in mind,

too, is that this was previously unimproved property within

| a historic district. You came before us for construction of
|l a new house, which we approved with some conditions. You're
| coming to us again with now a barn -- or, a storage facility

that's bigger than the house that we approved. How many

more applications are you going to present on this

;previously rural open space. It should have been presented

as a master plan so that we know what we're looking at. And

@
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it's not part -- it's not in‘keéping with the historic
character of the neighborhood.

- MS. NARU: Ms. Williams, I'd like to clarify. He
got approval for a house and a barn --

MS. VELASQUEZ: Right.

MS. NARU: -- both of which were approved.

MR. CHRETIEN: Right, and no garage, no storage
area, nothing.

MS. WILLIAMS: Because you converted your garage
into a living room.

MR. CHRETIEN: That's correct. Right, so I've got
no place to put my stuff.

MS. VELASQUEZ: Okay, I've got to keep this
moving. I've got a public hearing starting shortly. Thank
you for your time and please, just consult with Staff when
you need -- when you have questions.

The next case is Case G, Debra and Al Forst for
new conétruction in Gérmantown. Is there a Staff report?

MS. NARU: I am going to just not give a Staff

| report and just ask if you have any questions regarding the

project and bring the applicants up. I think that we've

| heard this as a preliminary consultation and I personally

don't think you need to hear from me again. I do have the

| photos that I presented the last time and I'm happy to show

|| those to you as well.
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Side Section Detail (2)
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